

Centrala studentrådet (CSR) – Protocol

2021-11-09, 16:00 – 18:00 Zoom

Present:

Simon Froster Delbom, Vice President of SUS, chair of CSR Adrian Laachiri, HFR Ellinor Rylander, Juridiska Linjerådet Elin Englund, Juridiska Linjerådet Divya Bharathi, NFR Beatrice Barna, Föreningen Ekonomerna Max Bergdahl, Naturvetenskapliga Föreningen Fredrik Ingmarsson, SSF Carl Magnus Olrin, SSF

Jenny Wirén, SUS Office

1. Formalities

- 1.1. <u>Opening of the meeting</u> The meeting was opened at 16:03.
- 1.2. <u>Election of secretary</u> Jenny Wirén was elected as secretary.
- 1.3. <u>Election of adjusters</u> Ellinor Rylander was elected as adjuster.
- 1.4. <u>Electoral register</u> Adrian Laachiri, HFR Ellinor Rylander, Juridiska Linjerådet Elin Englund, Juridiska Linjerådet Divya Bharathi, NFR
- 1.5. <u>Minutes from the last meeting</u> Minutes from the meeting held in May and the meeting held in September are approved.
- 1.6. <u>Approval of the agenda</u> The agenda was approved.

2. Reports

2.1. <u>SUS Kansli and Presidium</u> A report from SUS presidium has been sent out to everyone. A short summarize of what was brought up in the report is; the budget for the

Stockholm University Student Union





university was decided on, SU has released a new online course for student representatives, opening hours for the university have, with some minor changes, gone back to how they were before the pandemic, how the student health service will have on campus meeting from next year (right now is only on line) and three of the teacher departments will become one department.

SUS office reported that three networks have started, one for chairs in student council, one for chairs in PhD student council and one for representatives in local RALV groups. The plan is to have two meetings in each network per semester. Information about the representation fee for attended meetings in CSR will be sent out to all the elected members from faculty's councils in January.

2.2. Faculty councils

In HFR a discussing has been raised about how specific the syllabus and there seems to be a great variation in how this is done in different departments.

The law student council report that the legal faculty will do their own audit where a student representative will be present. The council will have the annual election to the student council in the upcoming weeks. An upcoming change the statutes makes it possible for more people to be elected in to the board.

NFR discussed the new alien act which mostly effect the PhD students.

2.3. Faculty clubs

NF is preparing for the an "arbetsmarknadsdag" on the 1 of December. The event will be digital and the registration is done on NF:s website.

2.4. Other reports

All reports have been sent out to the members beforehand. In them no questions were raised.

3. Discussions

3.1 Hybrid teaching

A discussion is held about the benefits and disadvantaged of hybrid teaching.

3.2 Group study rooms at Albano

A student has emailed about how one of the bigger group rooms at Albano is almost always booked by the course administrator and therefore not available for students to use. A discussion is held about if there are difficulties to book study rooms in different areas of the university. It seams like this is not an issue in other parts of the university.



3.3 SUS' prioritized Advocacy Issues

A couple of questions are presented by Simon that the presidency of SUS wishes the members of CSR to take back to their councils and present their answers on the upcoming meeting.

4. Other questions

4.1 SUS' work with disciplinary matters

Jenny presents #Studietids new article about how the university works with disciplinary matters and how SUS office work with the issue.

5. Closing of the meeting

Meeting closed at 17: 23.

Ellinor Rylander Adjuster

X Simon Froster Delbom

Simon Froster Delbom Chair

M

Jenny Wirén Secretary